
Stogner, Michael 

From: Stogner, Michael 
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2003 2:26 PM 
To: Jim Bruce (E-mail) 
Subject: New Mexico Oil Conservation Division Home Page.htm 

FYl Re: Wiser's State "AZ" #3 

New Mexico Oil 
Conservation Di... 
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HOME | PETROLEUM DATA | NEWS | MARKETPLACE | SOFTWARE | SPONSORS | | LINKS | CONTACT 

PTTC 
PRRC 
NM-TECH 
NMBGMR 

NYMEX LS Crude $30.19 
Navajo WTXI $27.00 
Henry Hub $4.87 

Updated 7/23/2003 

GENERAL | COUNTY | OPERATOR POOL LOCATION | Q ^ L Q G & yVELL 

View Data 

In Internet Explorer, right click and select "Save Target As..." 
In Netscape, right click and select "Save Link As..." 

Download: HTTP 

Well: STATE AZ No.: 003 
Operator: WISER OIL CO (THE) 
API: 3001529969 Township: 17.0S Range: 31E 
Section: 16 Unit: M 
Land Type: S County: Eddy Total Acreage: 40 
Number of Completion with Acreage: 1 
Accumulated: 
Oil: 40742 (BBLS) Gas: 21388 (MCF) 
Water: 20574 (BBLS) Days Produced: 1447 (Days) 

Year: 1998 
Pool Name: GRAYBURG JACKSON;SR-Q-G-SA 

Month Oil(BBLS) Gas(MCF) Water(BBLS) Days Produced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum. Gas(MCF) 

January 0 0 0 0 0 0 
February 0 0 0 0 0 0 
March 0 0 0 0 0 0 
April 0 0 0 0 0 0 
May 3659 2227 2063 31 3659 2227 
June 2007 1609 1008 30 5666 3836 
July 1659 1273 788 31 7325 5109 
August 1451 912 623 31 8776 6021 
September 1 3 2 1 1116 667 30 10097 7137 
October 1310 1043 578 31 11407 8180 
November 1207 823 532 30 12614 9003 
December 1 1 7 6 686 572 31 13790 9689 
Total 13790 9689 6831 245 

Year: 1999 

http://octane.rimt.edu/cbW^ 7/23/2003 
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Pool Name: GRAYBURG JACKSON.SR-Q-G-SA 

Month Oil(BBLS) Gas(MCF) Water(BBLS) Days Produced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum. Gas(MCF) 

January 1055 518 427 29 14845 10207 
February 992 574 298 28 15837 10781 
March 998 604 317 31 16835 11385 
April 878 550 241 30 17713 11935 
May 851 549 235 31 18564 12484 
June 808 576 309 29 19372 13060 
July 794 592 256 30 20166 13652 
August 809 599 273 30 20975 14251 
September 788 514 256 30 21763 14765 
October 808 301 258 31 22571 15066 
November 780 287 278 30 23351 15353 
December 795 365 258 31 24146 15718 
Total 10356 6029 3406 360 

Year: 2000 
Pool Name: GRAYBURG JACKSON;SR-Q-G-SA 

Month Oil(BBLS) Gas(MCF) Water(BBLS) Days Produced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum. Gas(MCF) 

January 801 373 265 31 24947 16091 
February 760 369 263 28 25707 16460 
March 772 211 307 31 26479 16671 
April 721 114 775 30 27200 16785 
May 726 472 284 31 27926 17257 
June 692 458 472 30 28618 17715 
July 701 396 1065 31 29319 18111 
August 695 415 572 31 30014 18526 
September 727 356 646 30 30741 18882 
October 686 194 422 30 31427 19076 
November 609 135 497 30 32036 19211 
December 696 163 449 30 32732 19374 
Total 8586 3656 6017 363 

Year: 2001 
Pool Name: GRAYBURG JACKSON;SR-Q-G-SA 

Month Oil(BBLS) Gas(MCF) Water(BBLS) Days Produced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum. Gas(MCF) 

January 617 157 391 30 33349 19531 
February 514 142 244 28 33863 19673 
March 563 331 268 31 34426 20004 
April 503 332 225 30 34929 20336 

http://octane.nmt.edu/data/ongaraVsingle.asp? API=3001529969&Eyear=2003&Syear=197... 7/23/2003 



ONGARD Data - Download CSV Page 3 of 3 

May 515 289 225 31 35444 20625 
June 508 110 203 30 35952 20735 
July 502 59 215 31 36454 20794 

August 468 5 215 31 36922 20799 
September 395 13 0 26 37317 20812 
October 540 9 338 26 37857 20821 
November 516 14 361 30 38373 20835 
December 500 31 380 31 38873 20866 
Total 6141 1492 3065 355 

Year: 2002 
Pool Name: GRAYBURG JACKSON;SR-Q-G-SA 

Month Oil(BBLS) Gas(MCF) Water(BBLS) Days Produced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum. Gas(MCF) 
January 479 29 0 31 39352 20895 
February 400 145 368 28 39752 21040 
March 429 121 377 31 40181 21161 
April 249 149 91 20 40430 21310 
May 0 0 0 0 40430 21310 
June 30 0 234 1 40460 21310 
July 0 0 0 0 40460 21310 
August 20 6 0 2 40480 21316 
September 0 0 0 0 40480 21316 
October 0 0 0 0 40480 21316 
November 58 2 0 3 40538 21318 
December 0 0 0 0 40538 21318 
Total 1665 452 1070 116 

Year: 2003 
Pool Name: GRAYBURG JACKSON;SR-Q-G-SA 

Month Oil(BBLS) Gas(MCF) Water(BBLS) Days Produced Accum. Oil(BBLS) Accum. Gas(MCF) 

January 0 0 0 0 40538 21318 
February 14 5 0 1 40552 21323 
March 190 65 185 7 40742 21388 
April 0 0 0 0 40742 21388 
Total 204 70 185 8 

Page last updated 06/14/2001. Webmaster gotech@prrc.nmt.edu 
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